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January 10, 2020 

TO:  All Prospective Proposers 

FROM:  Kim Albritton  

  Director Financial Operations  

 

RE:  RFP 20-03 – Integrated Pest Management  

ADDENDUM 2 TO RFP 20-03 

This addendum is issued as a part of the aforementioned RFP.  The changes incorporated herein are an 

amendment to and supersede those conditions shown in the original solicitation.  The Proposer shall 

acknowledge receipt of this addendum by signing this form and returning with their submittal. Failure to 

do so may subject Proposer to disqualification. 

Q1. Will this award be given in whole to one supplier, or may it be partitioned between different vendors, if 

splitting the award benefits the District? 

A1. Please see section 4. Award of the RFP documents.  

Q2. If a supplier chooses not to bid a line item, will they still be considered for partial award? 

A2. Yes 

Q3. Would the school district consider using a more IPM approach to the service the Buses - vacuum cleanouts 

for the service of Buses? 

A3. The District is not familiar with this service, please respond based on the services requested in 

the RFP. Proposers may include alternatives within their response.  

Q4. Is subcontracting any portion of the award permitted? 

A4. In the past we have allowed it for Termite treatments, so long as the subcontractor is Jessica 

Lunsford cleared and using products, treatments, insurance, and within our EPA requirements, with 

your supervision.   

Q5. Are Bees located within walls included? Will the School District pay for the associated construction and 

repair costs? Can this service be subcontracted? 

A5. Yes, included.  We have our own in-house carpenters to repair. 

Q6. Is fumigation services excluded? 
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A6. We do not allow fumigation. 

Q7. Is animal trapping included, or only service for Rats and Mice? 

A7. Separate line item for animal trapping. Rodents are included. 

Q8. For Fire Ant Price Per Acre, are we listing the Price Per Acre for two treatments, or the Price Per Acre for a 

single treatment, and that is completed and charged twice? Does This treatment includes a free call-back for 

retreatment broadcast? 

A8. Quote is for twice per year treatments including call backs when needed.   

Q9. For the Bus Treatment, are we to list the annual charge per bus, for the various frequencies? 

A9.  Yes 

Q10.  Are rodents included? 

A10.  Yes 

Q11. Is it expected that additional rodent bait stations be installed by the award winner? If so, how many? 

A11. We purchase the bait stations needed from the award winner when needed.  The number 

depends on the need to complete the task and the size of the infestation.   

Q12. Is it expected that the currently owned and installed rodent boxes are baited each monthly service? 

A12.  Yes 

Q13. Is interior rodent trapping included in the Monthly Pest Control cost? Or would you like to receive a 

price per trap or rodent caught? 

A13. Separate price per trap and monitoring.  If a rodent is caught it becomes an emergency 

response with a less than 45 minute response required after notification. 

Q14. Does the District expect for rodent traps to be set upon bid reward, or only as required? 

A14. As required 

Q15. What is the estimated day and time restrictions for routine services? 

A15. Monday through Friday after school hours. 
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Q16. To your knowledge are the rodent bait stations in good condition? Who is the manufacturer? If in 

need of the replacement, is this cost included in the price for pest control, or will the District consider 

purchasing from the supplier? 

A16. Yes, the manufacturer is Proteeta EVO Express for most.  Additional stations will be purchased 

from the supplier as needed.   

Q17. Are there any Fly Lights in which service is included? 

A17. No 

Q18. If a lift is required for a particular application, will the District pay for the lift? 

A18. We have our own lift that we can move to school locations when it is needed.   

 

**** RFP DUE DATE IS: JANUARY 21, 2020- 3:00 P.M... ****. 

 
___________________________________________________    _________________________________________ 

Name (Please Print)          Company Name 

__________________________________________________________   ________________________    

Signature (Authorized Representative of Company)     Date 

 

Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in s. 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or failure to post the bond or 

other security required by law within the time allowed for filing a bond shall constitute a waiver of proceedings 

under chapter 120, Florida Statutes.  (Note: Florida Statutes 120.57(3) and School Board Policy 7.701 contain 

entire procedure for filing). 


